

Mr Mark Roberts
Senior Environmental Scientist
Element Environment
25 Kingfisher Way
WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102

3 August 2021

Dear Mr Roberts

**Central Sydney Industrial Estate and Downer Sustainable Road Resource Centre (SSD-10459)
Combined Submission of Management Plans
Operational Environmental Management Plan - DSRRC**

I refer to your request to seek approval to combine various management plans (in accordance with Condition A14) which are required to form part of the Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) under Conditions C5 and C6 of the consent for the Downer Sustainable Road Resource Centre (DSRRC) (SSD-10459).

The Planning Secretary has previously approved the staging of pre-construction management plans, with the CEMP for the DSRRC component of the project approved by the Planning Secretary on 16 February 2021.

The Department notes the combining of management plans will in this instance apply to the OEMP for the DSRRC.

The Department has reviewed your request and is satisfied with the proposed approach to combining management plans. Accordingly, the Planning Secretary agrees to the combining of management plans for the OEMP for the DSRRC.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Koppers on 9373 2869 or at david.koppers@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary